Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928

Stanton Fitzwarren

STANTON FITZWARREN is 2% miles from Highworth and 5 from Swindon, in the Swindon Division of Wilts, Swindon
and Highworth Union, Swindon Petty Sessional Division and County Court District, and Diocese of Bristol, and has a
station on the G.W.R. The register of the Church of St. Leonard dates from 1543, and the living, a rectory of the net
annual value of £230, with residence, is in the gift of Mr. M. Ashfordby Trenchard, Lord of the Manor and principle
landowner. Area, 1,113 acres; rateable value, £909; population in 1921, 163. Letters arrive from Highworth, and are
despatched at 6.10 p.m.; Sundays, 4.40 p.m. Telegrams are despatched from the railway station.

POSTMISTRESS — Mrs. Davison

SCHOOLMISTRESS — Mrs. Hazell.

Gentry/Private Residents/Traders

Surname Given Names
Agar Herbert Hon. Mrs.
Ashfordby-Trenchard J.H. M.
Bradford J.
Davison Mrs.
Flitton J.
Fowler W. H.
Fulford F.
Hazell Mrs.
Hiscock W.
Hunter Mrs.
Jeeves B.
Mealin J.
Wright A.
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Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Stanton House
South Lodge

Postmistress
Coachman
Agent for the “North Wilts
Herald”
Gamekeeper
Schoolmistress
Farmer
Shopkeeper
North Farm
Station Master
Farmer South Farm




